



VIA EMAIL TO: <Gregory.Ochs@dot.gov> and <BradC@savageservices.com>

Mr. Gregory Alan Ochs
Director, Central Region OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

August 20, 2021

RE: CPF 3-2021-014-NOA

Dear Mr. Ochs,

We have received PHMSA's Notice of Amendment CPF 3-2021-014-NOA, dated July 22, 2021. We are not contesting the Notice, and are submitting copies of our amended procedures to address NOA items 1, 8, and 11. As the remaining NOA items (2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, and 10) are noted that they have been satisfactorily addressed, and that no further action is required, we will consider those items closed.

With this letter, we have included the amended procedures connected to items 1, 8, and 11. Please let us know, if possible, if our amendments satisfy the inadequacies, so that we can ensure the identified issues are resolved.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Chad Jordan", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Chad Jordan
Sr. Manager – SH&E
Savage Services – Savage Bakken Connector

Attachments: Procedure for Item 1 – *25.05 Pipeline Repairs*
Procedure for Item 8 – *30.04 General Coating*
Procedure for Item 11 – *10.02 Maps and Records*